
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA  

 

 

 

DATE: APRIL 15, 2019 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: DONATIONS 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

The Minnesota Precision Manufacturing Association has donated $1998.31 to Bemidji High 

School to be used to purchase CNC mill and Lathe tooling for the machine shop. 

 

Steven Eastridge, of Up North Canvass Company, has donated $250.00 per year for the next 

three years to the Bemidji Career Academies for uniforms, transportation, state certifications, etc. 

 

The Northern Elementary PTO has donated $6,200.00 to Northern Elementary to be used to 

supply the new Maker Space Room. 

 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept donations from 

the Minnesota Precision Manufacturing Association of $1998.31 to Bemidji High School, 

$250.00 per year for three years from Steven Eastridge to the Bemidji Career Academies, and 

$6,200.00 from Northern Elementary PTO to Northern Elementary. 

 


